PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Govan, Tekia

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 2:56 PM
To: Ryan C Pratt

Cc: Muniz, Adrian; FermiCOL Resource
Subject: RE: Reading Room Access

Ryan:

Below is the requested information for each of the NRC technical staff who will need access to the electronic
reading room. Please note that | will be out of the office ALL next week. If you need any additional assistance
during that time please contact Adrian.

1. Sarah Tabatabai
Sarah.Tabatabai@nrc.gov
301-415-1381

2. Luissette Candelario
Luissette.Candelario@nrc.gov
301-415-8189

3. Zuhan Xi
Zuhan.Xi@nrc.gov
301-415-1306

Thanks
Tekia

From: Ryan C Pratt [mailto:prattrc@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 2:45 PM

To: Govan, Tekia

Subject: Reading Room Access

Tekia,

We are working on getting the electronic reading room up and running to support RAI 02.05.02-21. We
will be using a Certrec-managed reading room.

In order for you and your reviewers to access the material, Certrec needs to set up separate accounts for
each of the users. In order to set up the accounts, Certrec needs each user's: (1) first and last names,
(2) email address, and (3) phone number. Please provide me with a list of the users that you are
requesting access for at your earliest convenience. Certrec will then do some setup and send each user
an email with their login/password. Some reviewers may already have Certrec accounts - but please
provide the 3 requested items for each user regardless. Certrec will check on their end to ensure that
users are not duplicated.

If everything goes as planned logistically, we will have documents in the reading room early next week for
your review.

Thanks,

Ryan Pratt
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